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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula Mer 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Thursday, August 16,2007 9:07 AM 
77 2 AUG 1 7  2007 

TX887 - America's Choice Communications Corp - I had advised the company to pay the S I  5.50 late payment charges and the 
$500 fine. I'm not sure why the company sent in $565. However, deposit $65 as you normally would for RAF, P&l, and apply 
$15.50 to 2006 late payment charges and the balance as an overpayment to 2006 RAF. Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for 
collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for 
documenting in Docket No. 070351 -TX. 

TX879 - Hotwire Communications, Ltd. - Deposit $9 as you normally would and apply it to the 2006 late payment charges. 
Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide 
proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in Docket No. 070351 -TX. 

TX698 - Saturn Telecommunication Services Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom 
TX749 - STS Telecom, LLC - The $1,000 check you received is actually $500 for TX698 and $500 for TX749. Deposit $400 in the 
PSC Trust Fund for collection costs ($200 for each company code) and the balance of $600 ($300 for each company code) in the 
General Revenue Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in Docket No. 070351-TX. 

and 

TI292 - Saturn Telecommunication Services Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom - Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs 
and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in 
Docket No. 070422-TI. 

TJ971 - STS Telecom, LLC - Deposit 3200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General 
Revenue Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in Docket No. 070495-TI. 

I need additional information about Continental Broadband. I will call you about this $1,000 check. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 8:41 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received several checks that I need to know how you would like me to deposit 
TX887 for $565.00 
Continental Broadband for $1 000.00 
TX879 for $509.00 

Saturn Telecommunications sent three checks in one for $1 000.00 and two for $500.00 

Thanks Paula 

C' 
--? 

8/1 h/7.007 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

TO: Mr. Keith Kramer 
Fax #: 6,17863630103 

FROM: Records Fax Server 

RE: 

Note: This fax was generated by the Case Management System. 

Multiple attempts will be made to fax this document. If all attempts fail, 
you will automatically be sent a copy of the document by U.S. Mail. You do 
not need to call to report a fax failure. 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Tn re: Compliance investigation of CLEC DOCKET NO. 0703 5 1 -TX 
ccr t i fh lc  holclcrs lor apparcnt iirst-timc ORDER NO. PSC-07-0547-PAA-TX 
violation ol' Rule 25-44 16 I F.A,C., ISSUED: June 29,2007 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Teleconiniunications Commnies. 

Tlic l'ullowing Corrirrrissioncrs participatod in thc disposition ui' this mallcr: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, Chairman 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J .  McMURRIAN 

NAhCY AKGENZlANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IM-POSPJG PENALTIES AND 
COLLSTION COSTS, AND R E O ~ J I R I N C  PAYMENT OF DELINCNJENT REGIJLATORY 

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATES FOR VTOLATTON OF 
RULE 25-4.0 I6 I FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Coniniission that lhe action 
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become Gnal unless a person whose interests 
arc substantially affcctcd files a pctition for a formal procccding, pursuant to Rulc 25-22.029, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Pursuant lo Rulc 25-4.01 61 (lo), Florida Adrninistrativc Codc, tclccorrlrriunications 
companies that fail to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fcc, including statutory late payment 
charges, within 15 days al'ler receiving a delinquent notice, shall be automatically penalized $500 
for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a third offense, The penalty 
amounts includc collection costs. If an entity fails to pay thc Regulatory Asscssrncnt Fcc in fiill, 
including statutory late payment charges, along with the pciialty anmini, that entity's certi licate 
shall be cancelled. In this case, 25 companies have not paid the Regulatory Assessment Fee 
at all and 12 companies paid the fee more than 15 days after receipt of the delinquent 
notice. 

Pursiianl to Seclion 364,336, Florida Statutes, cerlificale holders niirst pay a minimum 
annual Kcgulatory Asscssriicnt FCC if thc ccrtificatc was activc during any portion of tlic ca1cndt-u 
year, Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(2), Florida Administrative Code, the form and applicable fees 
arc duc to thc Florida Public Scrvicc Commission by January 30 of thc subscqucnt ycar, 
Pursuant to Section 350.113(4), Florida Statutes, the Regulatory Assessment Fee relurn Ibrms, 



ORDER NO. PSC-07-0547-PAA-TX 
DOCKET NO. 07035 1 -TX 
PAGE 2 

ENTITY'S NAME CO. CODE - 
BudgeTei Systems, Inc. TX126 

Lor the period ol' January 1 through December 31, are mailed io entiiies at least 45 days prior to 
the date that payment of the fee is due. 

NuStas Corwnunications Carp. 

The Division of hdmiiiistrativc Services advised our staff that the cntitics liqted helow 
railed to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0 161, Florida 
Administrativc Code, Those cntitics niarkcd with an asterisk (*I before the name, failed to pay 
thc fcc within 15 days of rcccipt of thc delinquent noticc, 

TX166 

*Global NAPS, Tnc. TX224 

*Access lntegratcd Nctworks, fnc. 

TcIccorn Conncction Corp, 

TX326 

TX34 1 

MY-TEL TNC. TX4 1 6 

Auglink Conmimicatiom, Inc. TX532 

I Phon 

Georgia Public Web, Tnc. TX6 18 

Super-Tel,Com, Inc. 

I Depot 

TX66.5 

American Phonc Scrviccs Carp. TX697 

*Saturn Teleconununication Services 
Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom 

TX698 

TeIstar Cumrnunicalions, Tnc. d/b/a 
Tclstar Prepaid Service., 

TX739 

*STS Telecom, LLC 

*'Think 12 Corporation d/b/a lfello 

TX749 

TX76 1 

DialEZ Inc. TX767 
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EZJTITY'S SAME 
Global Teldata 11, LLC 

Awesome Communications Inc. 

*Pclzer Cornrnunications Corporation 

New Rochelle Telephone Coy .  

Litcstrcam Holdings, LLC 

Expedient Carrier Services, LLC 

*InterLink Global,Corp, 

*Spirited Technologies, Inc. d/b/a 
Spiritcd Broadband 

Fi berLi gh 1, LLC 

Telrite Corporation 

Nextlink Wireless, lnc. 

CBB Carrier Services, lnc. 

*Hotwire Conmiunications, Lid. 

QTEL, Tnc. 

World-Link Solutions, h c .  d/b/a WL 
Solutions, Inc. 

America's Choicc Cornmunications 
Corp 

East Texas Rural Net, Inc, 

*Common Pointe Networks or  
Florida, LLC 

Hybrid Networks, LLC 

Ygnition Neiworks, Inc. 

TX78 1 - TX784 

TX8 I4 1 

TX826 

TX852 

TX854 

TXX55 

TX870 

TX871 

TX887 

TX889 

TX891 

TX894 

TX896 
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Accordingly, we hereby lind il appropriate to cancel each entity’s CLEC certificate ror 
failure to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida 
Administrative Code, unless each enlily pays a penally and cosl of colleclion, together totaling 
$300, and rcinits m y  past duc Regulatory Asscssmcnt k’ccs, dong with accivcd statutory latc 
payment charges, to the Florida Public Service Commission. 

If this Ordcr is not protcstcd, cach cntity’s rcspcctivc CLEC Ccrtificatc shall bc 
cancelled. If an entity pays the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and remits 
any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with accrued statutory late payment charges, 
prior lo the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, then lhzlt entily’s respective CLkC 
certificatc will rcmain active. If an cntity fails to protcst thc Ordcr or pay thc pcnalty and cost of 
collcction, togcthcr totaling $500, and fails to remit any past duc Regulatory Asscssmcnt Fccs, 
along with accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to the expiration of the Proposed 
Agcncy Action Ordcr, Lhcn that cnlity ’s CLEC ccrlilicalc should bc canccllcd adminislralivcly, 
and the collection of the past due Regulalory Acceccment Fees cliould be rereired to the Florida 
Deparlment o (Financial Services Cor hrther collection el‘l‘orts. Ti‘an enlily’s CLEC cerlilicak is 
cancelled in accordance with this Commission’s Order, that company should be required to 
irmiicdiatcly ccasc and dcsist providing conipctitivc local cxchangc scrvicc in Florida. This 
docket should bc closcd adrninistrativcly cithcr upon receipt of thc paynicnt of thc pcnalty and 
cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any past due ReLulatory Assessment Fees, along 
with accrucd statutory latc paymcnt chargcs from cach cntity, or upon cancellation of that 
cntity’s CLEC certificatc. If an entity’s CLEC‘ ccrtificatc is canccllcd in accordancc with this 
Order and it subsequently decides to reapply for a certificate as a competitive local exchange 
conipany, that entity shall be required to first pay the penalty and cost of collection, together 
totaling $500 and any oirlslanding rees, including accrued slalulory lale paymen1 charges. We 
are vegted with jurisdiction over these rnatters pursuant Lo Sections 350.1 13, 364,336, 364.337, 
and 364.285, Florida Statutes. 

Based on the l’oregoing, il is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each 01’ the entilies listed 
herein shall pay a penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any past due 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, inciuding statutory late payment charges, to the Florida Public 
Scwicc Comniission for failurc to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutcs, and Rulc 25- 
4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, by the end ofthe protest period. The cosl of collection will 
bc subtracted [rom any nionics coilcctcd as paymcnts (h l l  or partial) of thc pcnally and cosl of 
collection, and will bc deposited, along with tlic past due Regulatory Asscssmeiit Fces, i n  the 
Florida Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund, pursuant lo Section 350.1 13, Florida Statutes. 
The statutory late payment charges and any portion of the penalty cxcccding the cost of 
collcction will bc remittcd to thc Florida Dcpartnicnt of Financial Scrviccs for deposit in thc 
State of Florida General Revenue Fund, pursuant to Section 364.285(1), Florida Statutes. It is 
further 
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ORDERED that should any 01 the entities hi1 to coniply with this Order, that entity's 
certificate shall be cancelled. It is further 

OWEKED that the cnaccllation of the ccrtificntc in no way diminishcs m y  of the 
entities' obligation to pay applicable delinquent Reguiatory Assessment Fees, and accrued 
statutory latc paymcnt chargcs, If any company listcd in this Ordcr has Its rcspcctivc ccrtificatc 
cancelled, and subsequently decides Lo reapply l'or cerlification as a competitive local exchange 
teleconmiunicalions conipany, 1hat company shall be required to h l  pay any outstanding 
1~etialties and cost of callectioii and fees, including accrued statutory latc payinelit cliarges. Any 
unpaid Regulalory Assessmenl Fees, and accrued slalulory lale paymenl charges, shall be 
rcfcrrcd to thc Florida Department of Financial Scrviccs Tor further collcction efforts, 11 is 
furthcr 

ORDERED that if an entity's certifkate is cancelled in accordance with this Order, that 
cntity shall iiiimcdiatcly ccasc atid dcsist providing compctitivc local cxchnngc 
tclccommunications service in Florida. It is furthcr 

ORDERED that any protest to the action proposed herein shall specify the entity or 
entities to which il applies. It is Lirrlher 

ORDERED that i l  a protest to this Order is liled, the protest shall no1 prevent ihe action 
proposed herein Irom becoming final with regard to the remaining enlities listed in this Order. It 
is furthcr 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall 
bccomc h a 1  arid cflf'cclivc upori thc issuancc ol' a C'onsummaling Ordcr unlcss an appropriatc 
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is reccivcd by 
the Olfice al' Coniniission Clerk, 2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399- 
0850, by the close of business on the date set forth in the "Notice of Further Proceedings" 
attached hcrcto, It  is furthcr 

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, this docket shall be closed upon 
receipt of the imposed penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and Regulatory 
Assessment Fees, including statutory late payment charges, i'rom each enlily or upon cancellalion 
of that cntity's CLEC ccrtificatc. 
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By ORDER ol' the Florida Public Service Commission this 29th day o l  June, 2007. 

/s/ An11 Cblc 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clcrk 

This is a n  electromc traiismissioii A copy of the oiig~ilal 
signature is available fiom the Commission's we bsite, 
ww.floridapsc.cunl. 01' by faxing a request to the Uffice of 
Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-71 i8.  

( S E A L )  

VM 

NQTTCE OF FURTHER PROCEEDTNGS OR JTDTCTAL REVTEW 

The Florida Public Servicc Commission is requircd by Section 12OS69( I ) ,  Florida 
Statutcs, to notify parties of any adininistrativc hcaring that is available undcr Scction 120.57, 
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be 
construed lo mean all requests [or an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the reliel' 
sought. 

Mcdiation may be availablc on a casc-by-casc basis, If mcdiation is conductcd, it docs 
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. 

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nmue. Any person whose sulxtantial 
inlerests are alltcted by the action proposed by this order may lilt: a petition Ibr a I'ormal 
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Adniinisiraiive Code. This 
petition must bc rcccivcd by thc Office of Commission Clcrk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulcvard, 
Ttzllahassce, Florida 32399-0850, by the closc of busincss on July 20, 2007. 

In thc abscncc 01' such a pctition, lhis order shall bccorric linai and clikclivc upon thc 
issuancc of a Consummating Order. 

Any objection or protest filed in thishhese dockct(s) before the issuance date of this order 
is considcrcd abandoned unlcss it satisfics thc forcgoing conditions and is rcncwcd within thc 
cpeci Fied prolect period. 



FedEx 1 Ship Manager 1 Label Page 1 of 1 

From: Origin ID: FXEA (954)252-1023 
Becky West 
STS Telecom 
12399 SW 53 Street 
Suite 102 
Cooper City, FL 33330 

CLS0m07121123 

SHIPTO: (954)252-1023 BILL SENDER 
Attn: Fiscal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

;hip Date: 13AUGO7 
ictWgt: 1 LB 
;ystem#: 9472009/INET7061 
iccount#: S ********* 
Delivery Address Bar Code 

I1 I 1111 IIIII I I ll I1 II I Ill I I1 111111 I1 I I llll I II I1 Ill1 I /I 111 I I II I 111ll I1 I I I II Ill 
Ref # 
Invoice # 
PO # 
Dept # 

'RK# )2011 7917 3974 2042 
TUE 14AUG A2 

STANDARD OVERNIGH' 

XH=TLHA 
TLH 

32399 
FL-US 

Shipping Label: Your shipment is complete 
1. Use the 'Print' feature from your browser to send this page to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2.  Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 
3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be  read and scanned. 

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent 
and could result in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. 
FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or 
misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in 
the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income 
interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 
or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, 
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current 
FedEx Service Guide. 

https://www.fedex.com/ship/domesticShipmentAction.do?method=doProcessShipment 8/13/2007 


